/ (0080453

Mechanical, inc. 17419 Farley road west
* Service Los Gatos, ca 95030
e Design (408) 395-2500

| * Build (fax) 395-2064

e Ca license #363862
To: Town of Los Gatos

Date: February 21, 2020
Attn: - Joseph Gamboa From: Steve Dzvies
Re:  Los Gatos Rec Center Email: Jgamboa@losgatosca.gov
Dear Joseph,

We are pleased to provide you with the proposal for the
replacement of a chiller at the recreation center in Los Gatos. Our price is
based on our walk through. Please see our breakout and price below and
let me know if you have any questions.

We Include:
Removal of Existing Chiller
Installation of new Chiller
Reconnection of water piping
Insulation as needed
Start and Test
Price: $55,600

We Exclude:
Structural Calculations or modifications
Overtime, Permit

Sincerely,

of

Steve Davies

Copies have been sent to the following: Job File:

EXHIBIT A



